Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to our Lunas Robotics Team 3882 as they placed 13th in the qualification round and 4th in the semifinals of the FIRST Robotics Competition at Delmar California. We are proud of you! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our Boys and Girls Tennis team as they defeated Maui Preparatory Academy by the scores of 5-0 and 4-1 respectively this past Friday at the Lahaina Civic Center. Single winners for the boys are: Chris Mueller, Shawn Abut, and Adricx Lapus. Doubles winners were the team of Kekai Cajudoy and James Fujii and Alex Rodriguez Gomez and Dawson Doan. Single winners for the girls are: Ana Rodriguez Gomez and Yvonne Abut. Doubles winners were the team of Challys Pascual and Ariana Pacleb and Amy Khoang and Taimane Cajudoy! We are proud of you! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Help Lahainaluna High School earn Scholarships and Project Grad funds! Foodland will award 100, \$2,000 scholarship and \$20,000 in Project Grad funds to schools earning the most points! Program runs February 19th to March 31st. As of today, we are currently in 3rd place. We need your help to make us #1. Designate Lahainaluna High School by our code #7562 Mahalo!

To all students: if you need or want extra help in math, the Ho'okoa Algebra 1 tutoring center is now open to tutor curriculums algebra 1,geometry, and algebra 2. Dates are Tuesdays after school in Mrs. Dicker's room J204. Remember to use the resources that you are provided, they're there for your benefit

COUNSELOR CORNER

The spring SAT School Day will be on Tuesday, April 14 at 7:45am in the library. This SAT is for those students who play sports on the weekends, work on the weekends or have difficulty finding a ride to the Saturday tests. The cost for this SAT is \$64.50 and includes the optional essay section. Students with free or reduced price lunch will be charged \$15. The SAT School Day registration forms are now available in the College & Career Center, please see Miss Kristy for a form.

CLUB CHATTER:

Do you need hours taken off? The Aloha Club has news for you! If you donate 3 cans of food to the Aloha club, 5 hours will be taken off. One can equals 1.5 hours off. So don't wait! Bring those food cans to the library this week during morning recess and lunch period. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Napili Canoe Club will be having sign ups at Canoe Beach on Saturday March 21 from 9 am - 11 am. Please bring your parents and a copy of your birth certificate. Practice schedules will be given out that day. Again, Napili Canoe Club will be having sign ups at Canoe Beach on Saturday March 21 from 9 am - 11 am. See you there.

HIGH SCHOOL SOCCER CAMP AT KAMEHAMEHA

Grade 8 and high school students can work with nine coaches from Linfield, UH Hilo, U23 Portland Timbers, Willamette University, Eastern Washington University, and more. March 14 – 16 from 8:30am – 1pm at Kamehameha Schools Maui. There will also be a college recruitment Q & A session for parents and players. The event is the senior project for Kamehameha Maui student-athlete Kamahie Samudio. Register at mauisoccercamp.weebly.com

Events after School Today:

2:00pm-Ho'okoa Math Tutoring at Hale I Luna J-204.

2:15pm-Jazz Band Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room.

2:15pm-Concert Choir Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Chorus Room

4:00pm- MIL Track and Field Meet #2 at War Memorial Stadium.

TBA-Girl's Golf vs. Seabury Hall at Ka'anapali Golf Course

BREAKFAST/SNACK: BREAKFAST CHICKEN PATTY, STEAMED RICE, ORANGE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: POPCORN CHICKEN, STEAMED RICE, CORN, STEAMED CARROTS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Jadyn Neary, Jacqueline Nguyen, Bo Nichols, Dawson Nolasco. Wednesday's monitors are: Alexis Nordblom, Carter Oldham, Uriel Olea, Steven Olmohs.